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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Tripp Coston 
Subject: RE Transfer of Confidential Documents 

Thursday, January 22,2009 10 18 AM 

Thank you, Tripp! 

I will make the change to the docket title per this e-nyail 1 will also move confidential DN 11 7l6-0X froin Docket 
OXO000 to new Docket 090037 per this c-mail. 

Dorothy 

From: Tripp Coston 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:14 AM 
To: Dorothy Mena~co 
Subject: RE: Transfer of Confidential Documents 

The new title sounds great! 

Thanks, 'fripp 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:13 AM 
To: Tripp Coston 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Transfer of Confidential Documents 

Good morning Tripp, 

Per this e-mail. I will move confidential DN 11 7 1 W 8  from Docket 080000 to new Docket 090037 

For purposes ofconsistency, may I make a suggestion for a revision to the docket title? Please advise if this title would 
bc acceptable to you. 

Request for confidential classification of certain information contained in report entitled Florida Power & 
Light's Quality Assurance Process for Distribution Construction, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

From: Tripp Coston 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 8:32 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt 
Subject: Transfer of Confidential Documents 

Dorothy, 

1 /22/2009 
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Plcase inovc thc con iidcntial docuincnt I 1  71 6-08, currciitly filed in the 080000 docket. into the newly assigned dochct 
090037-El. ?'he new docked is titled: 

Florida Powcr & Light 's request for coiifidcntial treatment of certain information contained in report: Review of 
Florida Power & Light's Quality Assurance Process for Distrihution Construction. 

Thanks! 

Tripp Coston 

1/22/2009 


